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June 17,2010

Dwight D. Jones

Commissioner of Education
Colorado Department of Education
201 East Colfax Avenue

Denver, Colorado 80203

Dear Commissioner Jones:

As requested by the Colorado Department of Education, MGT of America, Inc. (MGT)
updated its report entitled Results of the Financial and Organizational Review of the
Cesar Chavez School Network issued on May 3, 2010. MGT has reissued the report to
make two minor corrections to the text and update two tables in the original report. MGT
notes that the corrections have not resulted in changes to our findings or
recommendations, but revised it in the interest of ensuring that the public has access to
accurate information.

The first text change was made on page 2 to update the number of findings and
recommendations referenced within the executive summary. The second text change is
on page 18 to change the word “brother-in-law” to “stepbrother.”

In the table presented on page 69 of our report “CCA Building Corporation Vendors”, the
team has made corrections to the totals. In creating the original table, the majority of
differences occurred because the team had included expenditures that the schools
capitalized as depreciable assets, and which should not have been included in the total
payments information.

In the table presented in Appendix C of our report showing the number of meetings held
and determination of a quorum, the team has made corrections to the quorum
determination and attendance total columns. In updating the table with additional
minutes provided by the Cesar Chavez School Network late in the process, the quorum
and attendance columns should have been updated to accurately reflect the numbers
presented within the body of the report on page 27.

Please don’t hesitate to call with any questions or if you need additional assistance.

Sincerely,
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Tylﬁr Covey /
Principal
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